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From: Crystal cheek
To: Joe Belcher; Robert Pressley
Subject: Enka Barn Project
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:57:10 PM
Attachments: Enka Barn Sponsorship Form .pdf


BC Email Security couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you have received an email
from this sender crystal.cheek@bcsemail.org.


Good afternoon.  I am delighted and thrilled to be back with the school system that I called
home for 31.5 years, just in a different position.  I keep saying that I am going to slow down in
my retirement, but I seem to get busier.  That is okay as long as I continue to make an impact
on two things I love: Education and Workforce Development.  


As the Foundation Director, I feel I can now use my talents to merge these two and assist
students and teachers in raising awareness of the impact one has on another, advocate that
career pathways should be crafted based on a student's interest, and that everyone's version of
success is measured in his/her own way.  That being said, I will be calling on my workforce
friends to help me in this effort.  I am an educator at heart and will always do whatever
possible to help students succeed.  


I am proud of the place where I began my teaching career- Enka High School.  They are
expanding their Agriculture Program and will be raising funds to build a barn this year.  I am
reaching out to you because I know you love to see students succeed and you believe in
education as well.  Would you please consider helping them either though a financial or in-
kind gift.  We all would greatly appreciate it.  


Again, I thank you for always supporting me and my many hats and thank you for being a
great friend to the workforce.  Take care and have a great day.  Christy 
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Dear Friend of Agriculture, 
 
As you know, Agriculture touches our daily lives and to ensure this continues, it is vital that students have 
opportunities to learning about its impact on the local, state, and national economies.  Agriculture, like many 
other industries, continues to evolve and in many areas one might see farmers using drones to survey their 
crops or meeting with engineers to design a feeding program that is more nutritious and cost effective for their 
dairy cows. Regardless of the size, location, or type of farm one owns or tends, the need to progress forward 
rests in the hands of the Agriculture Education programs at the collegiate and secondary levels and through 
teachers and organizations like Future Farmers of America (FFA).   
 
As students today search for careers, Agriculture’s wide array of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math 
(STEM) fields combine with traditional choices merging the two to combine a highly skilled and diverse farmer.  
To assist in this journey are local educators at the high schools who create enthusiasm and impact by offering 
quality agriculture program that allow students to experience hands-on education and leadership 
development. For years, high schools have been excelling in this and now you can be a part of this as well.   
 
Enka High School FFA has a well-known reputation not only in Buncombe County, but the State of North 
Carolina and the Nation for providing students with real-world experiences and building their leadership skills 
to be successful in their future endeavors. Although Enka High School FFA has garnered much success winning 
competitions in Ag Mechanics, Tool Identification, Truck and Tractor Driving, one part of the program was 
missing- Animal Science. Beginning in 2020, Enka High School will concentrate their efforts on building a 
dynamic and robust Animal Science Program.  In preparation for this and until a more permanent structure can 
be built, the school is using a tractor shed that has been converted into a makeshift barn for raising dairy 
steers.   
 
With goals and ambitions to grow our Animal Science program, the FFA Advisors and school officials met with 
a planning and design team and determined they would need $60,000 for the barn.  The advisors applied for 
the North Carolina Go Outside (GO) grant and were awarded $25,000.  Picking up an additional $5000.00 from 
another sponsor, they only need to raise $30,000 more to complete their efforts.  We hope through this 
donation effort, that the barn will be ready for the 2021 school year.  Funds raised will be used for concrete, 
electrical, plumbing, fencing, demolition, stalls, technology, and any additional structural costs.   
 
Enka High School Agriculture needs your support and we are asking you to please donate to this cause. Please 
see the sponsorship form to see how you can change students’ lives in the Enka district.   
 
Sponsorship levels include one exclusive- PROUD TO BE A JET sponsorship.  This will be the highest level of 
sponsorship and will have naming rights to the Barn Project.  
 
Come join us as a sponsor! 
 
Please see the link for additional details: 
https://www.buncombeschools.org/departments/communications/news_feeds_and_stories/top_stories/enka_high_raising_the_bar_
n_ 



Enka High School FFA 
Proud to be a JET! 
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Sponsorship Opportunities 
  



Benefits 
Proud to be a JET-
1 only- $30,000 



Gold- $5000.00 Silver- $2500.00 Bronze- $1000.00 Patron- $500.00 
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all materials  
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Sponsorship Form 
Company/Organization:  



Date:  



Contact Name:  



Mailing Address: (Include 
City, State and Zip) 



 



Email  



Phone Number  



Sponsorship Level  



 
Please return this form with your check and make checks Payable To: Buncombe County Schools Foundation 
and indicate it is for Enka High Barn Funds. 
Mail To: Christy Cheek 
Address: 175 Bingham Road, Asheville, NC 28806 
 
For more information, please contact  
Kevin Franklin- Agriculture Teacher/FFA Advisor 
Enka High School 
475 Enka Lake Road 
Candler, NC 28715 
828-670-5000 Ext. 130 













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
Date: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:57:11 PM
Attachments: Enka Barn Sponsorship Form .pdf
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From: Joe Belcher
To: Lamar Joyner; Avril Pinder; Anthony Penland; Robert Pressley
Subject: FW: Enka Barn Project Documents
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:03:58 AM
Attachments: Barn Plans.pdf


Please add to the agenda funding $15000 for this barn project for ENKA high FFA
Thanks
Joe B
 
From: Joe Belcher <joe.belcherforbuncombe@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Joe Belcher <Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org>
Subject: Fwd: Enka Barn Project Documents
 
 


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org>
Date: Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 1:53 PM
Subject: Enka Barn Project Documents
To: <Joe.BelcherForBuncombe@gmail.com>, Kevin Franklin
<kevin.franklin@bcsemail.org>
 


 


 Est_755_from_Boone_Concrete_Works_19136.pdf
 


 Barn Planning Document
 


 Budget Sheet
Good Afternoon Mr.Belcher,
Thank you again for coming by today. I look forward to working with you to make this project
happen for our students. Attached are the items you asked for including the building quote, the
concrete quote and our planning and budget documents. I am also going to share the planning
and budget documents so you can see the most updated versions. Thank you so much and let
me know you receive the documents. 
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Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org>



Here's Your Custom Design and Estimate! (#1595941911748625)
5 messages



Express Carport <expresscarport@gmail.com> Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 9:11 AM
To: mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org



Congratulations on designing your building! Our goal is to exceed your expectations of our service and product. If you have immediate questions or concerns, please
contact us.
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Open Your Custom Design



Customer Contact Information



Name: Mikayla Beysher
Email: mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org
Phone: 8282086853



Dealer Information



Sales Rep Name: Mark



Delivery Information



Delivery Location: A Plus Price Book
Delivery Address: 475 Enka Lake Road
Delivery City: Candler
Delivery State: NC
Delivery ZIP: 28715



Additional Comments



Notes, Comments, Questions: Update after barn meeting



The information below is an estimate only. Final pricing - including pricing adjustments, discounts, delivery, and taxes - will be provided with final quote prior to
purchase.



Estimate: $38,790.00



Deposit Amount (15%): $5,818.50
Due Upon Delivery: $32,971.50



24 Month Rent to Own Payment (plus tax) $2,586.00



36 Month Rent to Own Payment (plus tax) $1,959.09



48 Month Rent to Own Payment (plus tax) $1,795.83



60 Month Rent to Own Payment (plus tax) $1,686.52



Structure Details
Style: Step Down Barn -
Roof: Gray -
Trim: Gray -
Gableend: Gallery $100.00
Sidewall: Forest $100.00





https://carportview.expresscarport.com/#62db5088a3dde33773e9b81ef7f39791
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Waincot: Gray -
Base Price: 30‘x46' $6,210.00
None Storage Depth: 5' -
Roof Style: Vertical Roof -
Roof Overhang: 6" -
Leg Style: Ladder Legs -
Gauge: 14-Gauge Framing -
Brace: Standard Brace -
Engineer Certified: Certify Building $1,000.00
Leg Height: 15' $3,100.00
Left Side: Fully Enclosed $1,135.00
Left Side Siding: Horizontal -
Right Side: Fully Enclosed $1,135.00
Right Side Siding: Horizontal -
Front End: Fully Enclosed $2,500.00
Front End Siding: Horizontal -
Back End: Fully Enclosed $2,500.00
Back End Siding: Horizontal -
Trusses: Triple Wide -
Insulation Insulation: Roof $1,440.00
Insulation Insulation: Left Sidewall $675.00
Insulation Insulation: Right Sidewall $675.00
Insulation Insulation: Back Wall $510.00
Insulation Insulation: Front Wall $510.00



Left Lean Base Price: 15‘x46' $2,990.00
Left Lean Type: Lean only -
Left Lean Leg Style: Ladder Legs -
Left Lean Gauge: 14-Gauge Framing -
Left Lean Brace: Standard Brace -
Left Lean Engineer Certified: Certify Building $500.00
Left Lean Leg Height: 10' $480.00
Left Lean Insulation Insulation: Roof $765.00
Left Lean Connection Fee Side to Side $100.00



Right Lean Waincot: Gray -
Right Lean Base Price: 15‘x46' $2,990.00
Right Lean Type: Lean only -
Right Lean Leg Style: Ladder Legs -
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Right Lean Gauge: 14-Gauge Framing -
Right Lean Brace: Standard Brace -
Right Lean Engineer Certified: Certify Building $500.00
Right Lean Leg Height: 10' $480.00
Right Lean Right Side: Fully Enclosed $610.00
Right Lean Right Side Siding: Horizontal -
Right Lean Front End: Fully Enclosed $730.00
Right Lean Front End Siding: Horizontal -
Right Lean Back End: Fully Enclosed $730.00
Right Lean Back End Siding: Horizontal -
Right Lean Insulation Insulation: Roof $765.00
Right Lean Insulation Insulation: Right Sidewall $450.00
Right Lean Insulation Insulation: Back Wall $180.00
Right Lean Insulation Insulation: Front Wall $180.00
Right Lean Connection Fee Side to Side $100.00



Roll Doors & Ramps
10x10 $500.00



Right Lean 8x8 $350.00
Right Lean 8x8 $350.00
Right Lean 8x8 $350.00



Doors & Ramps
Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00
Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00
Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00
Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00



Right Lean Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00
Right Lean Walk-in Door (36x80) $250.00



Windows & Accessories
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
30W x 30H Windows $150.00
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Frameouts
Corner Style: Square (Traditional) -



Left Lean Custom Size (1' to 12' Wide) (10’x10’) $100.00
Left Lean Corner Style: Square (Traditional) -



Right Lean Corner Style: Square (Traditional) -
Right Lean Corner Style: Square (Traditional) -
Right Lean Corner Style: Square (Traditional) -



Additions and Adjustments
* Customer Must Provide Telescopic Lift -



Additional Fees
Right Lean Garage Door Header Bar $100.00
Right Lean Garage Door Header Bar $100.00
Right Lean Garage Door Header Bar $100.00



Pricing and options shown are subject to change at any time and may vary based upon current promotions, specials, or annual pricing adjustments. Current
pricing will be included in the final quote and will require your review and approval prior to order.



We will do all we can to ensure your complete satisfaction. Please contact your local dealer or rep for questions, concerns, or custom styles or sizes.



Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org> Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 10:49 AM
To: expresscarports@gmail.com



[Quoted text hidden]



Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com> Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 10:49 AM
To: mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org



Address not found



Your message wasn't delivered to
expresscarports@gmail.com because the address couldn't be
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found, or is unable to receive mail.



LEARN MORE



The response was:



550 5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try double-checking the recipient's email address for
typos or unnecessary spaces. Learn more at https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser a5sor4949910wmm.0 - gsmtp



Final-Recipient: rfc822; expresscarports@gmail.com
Action: failed
Status: 5.1.1
Diagnostic-Code: smtp; 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try
 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or
 550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at
 550 5.1.1  https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser a5sor4949910wmm.0 - gsmtp
Last-Attempt-Date: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 07:49:48 -0700 (PDT)



---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org>
To: expresscarports@gmail.com
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Date: Fri, 31 Jul 2020 10:49:37 -0400
Subject: Fwd: Here's Your Custom Design and Estimate! (#1595941911748625)
----- Message truncated -----



Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org> Fri, Jul 31, 2020 at 10:50 AM
To: expresscarport@gmail.com



[Quoted text hidden]



Mikayla Beysher <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org> Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 10:34 AM
To: "danielbeysher@gmail.com" <danielbeysher@gmail.com>





https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser


https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser


mailto:expresscarports@gmail.com


https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUser
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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Express Carport <expresscarport@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 9:12 AM
Subject: Here's Your Custom Design and Estimate! (#1595941911748625)
To: <mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org>



[Quoted text hidden]





mailto:expresscarport@gmail.com


mailto:mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org










From: Joe Belcher
To: Lamar Joyner; Avril Pinder; Anthony Penland; Robert Pressley
Subject: FW: Enka Barn Project Documents
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:03:00 AM
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



mailto:Joe.Belcher@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Lamar.Joyner@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Avril.Pinder@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Anthony.Penland@buncombecounty.org

mailto:Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org

mailto:mikayla.beysher@bcsemail.org

mailto:Joe.BelcherForBuncombe@gmail.com

mailto:kevin.franklin@bcsemail.org

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o8qCVn1Kvv__fMN7-clCsYxTRC-4IyjN/view?usp=drive_web

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1o8qCVn1Kvv__fMN7-clCsYxTRC-4IyjN/view?usp=drive_web

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OMC2nmWU-6Bgh2ySwWzq1uzXwreSWW3baAJxS0WOb3c/edit?usp=drive_web

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1OMC2nmWU-6Bgh2ySwWzq1uzXwreSWW3baAJxS0WOb3c/edit?usp=drive_web

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1nSLj0u9NsyO8NEBjbIzU00qKJ35zJ-Xv-uZ27jaYm4Q/edit?usp=drive_web

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


https://www.google.com/maps/search/475+Enka+Lake+Road?entry=gmail&source=g
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











8/25/2020 Buncombe County Schools Mail - Here's Your Custom Design and Estimate! (#1595941911748625)



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=42d94504be&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1673466396742951338&simpl=msg-f%3A1673466396742951338&simpl=msg-a%3Ar4883394828951461… 6/8



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
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:04:00 AM
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
To: Joe Belcher
Subject: Fwd: Enka Barn Project Documents
Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:02:30 AM
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



mailto:joe.belcherforbuncombe@gmail.com

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










From: noreply@buncombecounty.org
To: Robert Pressley
Subject: Web Contact: Commissioner Question
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 12:27:44 PM


There are new comments from a https://www.buncombecounty.org/commissioners user.


Contact the Commissioners
This email was received from a user of the Buncombe County Website.


Name:
Donna Palmer


Email:
donna.palmer@bcsemail.org


Questions / Comments:
Hi Robert! I wanted to email you regarding the Enka High School barn project. Our
school is in need of this barn for our agriculture students. Other high schools in our area
have outstanding facilities for use for students. We feel that our students of Enka High
would greatly benefit from this project. We would appreciate any funds that you and the
commissioners could offer for this for Enka High School. Thank you so much!


Commissioners Emailed:
Robert PressleyDistrict 3



mailto:donna.palmer@bcsemail.org

mailto:Robert.Pressley@buncombecounty.org



